

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
The Upland Unified School District
And
The Upland Teachers Association

SPECIAL EDUCATION CO-TEACHER PREP PERIODS

The District and Association agree as follows:

When the general education teacher's prep period does not align with the prep period or case management period of the special education teacher, general education teachers and special education teachers who co-teach as partners in the same class shall be provided six (6) hours per year as mutually agreed upon for purposes of planning. If taken during non-work hours, compensation will be at the curriculum planning rate. If taken during work hours, the unit members will be provided release.

This MOU shall expire on June 30, 2027

District Representative

Association Representative

Date

Date

Ji Wang
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Debbie Glenn
President, Upland Teachers Association